ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix
To: City Council Date: February 17, 2021

From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Alhambra Village Planning Committee
Councilwoman Betty Guardado recommends the following individuals for appointment:
Jim DeGraffenreid

Mr. DeGraffenreid is an Instructional Professional at Arizona State University and a
resident of District 5. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2021.

Maurita Harris
Ms. Harris is a Project Manager and Architect Il at PHX Architecture and a resident of
District 5. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2022.

Desert View Village Planning Committee
Councilman Jim Waring recommends the following individual for appointment:
Michelle Santoro

Ms. Santoro is a Senior Planner at Earl & Curley and a resident of District 2. She fills a
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2022.

Library Advisory Board
| recommend the following individual for appointment:
Anne Thorne

Ms. Thorne is a Realtor at HomeSmart Real Estate and a resident of District 4. She fills
a vacancy for a term to expire February 17, 2024.



Sister Cities Commission

| recommend the following individual for appointment:

Karl Obergh
Mr. Obergh is the President of Ritoch-Powell & Associates and a resident of District 7.

He replaces Anne Thorne for a term to expire June 30, 2023.
South Mountain Village Planning Committee

Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following individual for appointment:

Trent Marchuk
Mr. Marchuk works in Technology Operations at Charles Schwab and is a resident of
District 8. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2021.

Councilmember Carlos Garcia recommends the following individual for appointment:

Emma Viera
Ms. Viera is the Executive Director of Unlimited Potential and a resident of District 3.
She replaces Dolores Levesque for a term to expire November 19, 2022.



